MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N ALDONA VALICENTI

CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council
FROM: Aldona Valicenti
Chief Information Officer
cc: Chad Cottle
DATE: June 3, 2019

SUBJECT: UDT Exchange Hybrid & SharePoint Online Deployment and Migration

Request Authorization to: enter into a service agreement with United Data Technologies, Inc. (UDT) to
provide a solution for modernizing the Microsoft Exchange and Microsoft SharePoint productivity

platforms.

Why are you requesting? Department needs this action completed because: we need technical
assistance from UDT to move on-premise Microsoft Services (email, SharePoint, etc.) to the cloud.
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $53,214

The cost for future FY is: $56,670 (FY20)

Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Yes. Already encumbered.
Account number: 1115-210101-0001-71208 $28,366 / 1101-210101-0001-71208 $5,526.63
1101-210201-0001-71208 $1,300 / 1101-202505-0001-71208 $18,021.37
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